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e Secretary of State i}
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1. Corporation Name ‘ %

CABLEVISION OF INDIAN RIVER COUNTY, INC.

2. Principal Office Address - No P.0. Box # . Mailing Office Address RE‘NSTATEMENT 9z2-0 ")

2922 Cardinal Drive 2922 Cardinal Drive CR2EQ81 (,,w,
Suite, Apt. #, etc. Suite, Apt. ¥, ete, “‘Q“‘Dﬁf olbug ol 30}3 1§ .3333“5

4. Date Incorporated or Qualified

City & Stat City & Stat To Do Business in Florida 05/1 3/1 988 I
Vero Beach, FL Vero Beach, FL BgHHHH 122 Applied For__|

Mot Appiicable

Couniry Zip Country

2§2 963 USA 32963 USA 6. CERTIFICATE OF STATUS DESIREDD ° A

7. Name and Address of Current Registered Agent

gTeeven Warm, Esquire DThe reinstatement fee is imposed, except in

circumstances which the entity did not receive

?’T Oe‘ TWW&HFB%’F th - a’ the prior notices. By checking this box, you

: are certifying the prior notices were not
ﬂ’ﬁ ot #, Ete. received and requesting the reinstatement

fee be waived.
Hoca Raton /] FL (33437

8. |, baing appeinted the registered agenQe_%md 7Jratjon. am familiar with and accep! the obligations of section 607.0505 or 617.0503, F.S.
Signature of / /
Registered Agent Date J [ / I f Z o0 (a

s—(gve o wpe &mﬁn AGENT MUST SIGN ¥
T —

9. Names and Stree! Addresses of Eaéh/ Officer and/or Director (Florida nonprofit corporations must list at least 3 directors}

: Name of Street Address of Each : )
Titles Officers and/or Directors Officer and/or Director City / State / Zip N

D Richard G. Schaub 2922 Cardinal Drive Vero Beach, FL 32963

N, B b']

X Yol

X Reingraremestr yas orieidell ?os‘tco tp ‘the
Cor 0o rake w3z instare meat

was backdate Yo ofigingh dake oF cecaipt -

e e I — A

10. | certify that | am an officer or director or the recaiver or trustee empowered to execute this application as provided for in chapter 607 or 817, F.8. { further cetify that when filing
this reinstatement application, the reason for dissclution has been sliminated. the corporate isfies the requirernents of section 607.0401 or 617.0401, £.5., that all fees
owed by the corporation have been paid and the na of individuals listed on this f o not qualify for an exemption contained in Chapter 119, F.S. The information indicated
on this application is true and accurate, and my signafifre shall have the sal al effect as if made under cath.

/ /z/ / 200 (p  772-234-3156

NAME QF SIGNING OFFICER OR DIRECTOR Bats Daytirme Phone #
SHAVZ
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LAW OFFICES

OF
STEVEN WARM
TELEPHONE: (561) 995-7877 BOCA CORPORATE CENTER GAINESVILLE OFFICE
TELEFAX: (561) 9957876 2101 N.W. CORPORATE BOULEVARD 100 S.W. 75¢h Stevet
E-mail: itswarm@fdn.com SUITE 22? Suite 301
BOCA RATON, FL 33431 Gainesville, FL 32607

Member of FL and NJ Bar
TELEPHONE: (352) 331-1705

Please reply to: TELEFAX: (352) 331-1819

Boca Raton Office O Ermail: itswarm@gainesvilleddn.com
Gainesville Office 2

January 19, 2007

State of Florida Department of State
Division of Corporations

ATTN: Mr. Sean Toner

2661 Executive Center Circle
Tallahassee, Florida 32301

RE: CABLEVISION OF INDIAN RIVER COUNTY, INC.
DOCUMENT #MB80855

Dear Mr. Toner:;

Thank you for speaking with me this morning. As per our conversation regarding the
reinstatement of the wrong corporation the sequence of events is as follows:

. In preparing the reinstatement document I was unaware of the existence of two
corporations, both filed in 1988, both with the same officer, both administratively
dissolved at some point more than fifteen years ago and both with a name containing the
words, Cablevision Of Indian River, Inc.

. The corporation that it has become necessary to reinstate is Cablevision of Indian River
County, Inc., Document #M80855.

. The corporation that was inadvertently reinstated was Cablevision of Indian River, Inc.,
Document #K13492.
. The original documents had not been seen for many years and [ did not discover the

mistake until I was given the agreements forming the corporation this morning that a
mistake had been made.

It is extremely important that the error is corrected, and it would be a terrible injustice if
the $3033.75 were wasted on the reinstatement of the wrong corporation due to clerical error.

I have enclosed the properly completed and revised reinstatement form and have included
a 2007 Annual Report form. It is understood that you will use the balance of funds due to the



corporation to pay for filing this report.

[ am very appreciative of your understanding and thank you in advance for all of your
help in rectifying this inadvertent error,

If you have any questions please do not hesttate to contact me at (561) 995-7877.

Sincerely,

Mi'e'ﬁﬁele O’Leary, Assistant to

STEVEN WARM, ESQUIRE

Enclosures



